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1112 Manatee Ave. West
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 3
Solicitation No.: 18-TA002742JP
Project No.: 465-6046270
Solicitation Title: Mullholland Road Water Main
Addendum Date: May 11, 2018

Procurement Contact: Joe Pretorius, johannes.pretorius@mymanatee.org
T e e S —————

IFBC NO. 18-TA002742JP IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND
MADE A PART OF IFBC NO. 18-TA002742JP.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Is a load rating available for the bridge? Will the Contractor be able to move typical construction
vehicles across this bridge?

R1.The County is in the process of obtaining the load rating for the bridge. The load rating will be available
prior to the start of construction.

Q2. Twin Rivers Trail appears to be a private road. Other than the water main crossing in the Twin Rivers
Trail ROW, will this road via Golf Course Road be available for construction access for the rest of the
project?

R2. The Twin Rivers Trail may be used for construction access.

Q3. There is an apparently abandoned dumpster at approximately Sta. 33+60. Will this dumpster be
removed by the Contractor as part of clearing operations?

R3. If the dumpster is located within ingress/egress and utility easement or within the 20" wide right-of-
way owned by Manatee County, then it shall be removed and disposed by the Contractor and will be
incidental to Bid Item 4.0 — Clearing, Grubbing and Stripping.

Q4. The road restoration detail UG-12 which typically applies to roadway crossings (Sta 11+90 and Sta.
50+40), indicates 1-1/4” structural course asphalt and additional 1-1/2” surface course overlay (Total 2-
3/4” asphalt over pipe trench). Between Sta 19+40 and Sta 25+00 where the pipe installation is parallel
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to the roadway, will this detail also apply? Or, can the standard County roadway section be used which
is just a total 1-1/2” asphalt lift across the roadway width?

R4. Over the pipe trench and extending 18” on each side: Placement of structural course asphalt (match
existing or 1-1/4”, whichever is greater) and surface course asphalt (1-1/2”) shall be required as shown in
Detail UG-12. Beyond the limits described above: Restoration shall consist of milling and resurfacing with
1-1/2" surface course overlay.

Q5. Bid Item 27.0. Will the county allow crushed asphalt or crushed concrete in lieu of bank run shell
for the access drives?

R5. Manatee County will maintain the requirement that the access drive be finished with 4” of FDOT bank
run shell as shown in the detail on Sheet 17 of the Plans.

Q6. Bid Item 9.0 states that a pneumatic leak test be performed on the 20” HDPE casing. This is not a
typical task performed due to HDPE stretching/expanding. Please reconsider.
R6. Follow the guidelines as defined in the Manatee County Utility Standards.

Q7. There is no specific bid item associated with the survey, layout and record drawings. What bid item
do we add these associated costs?

R7. Refer to Section 01005, Paragraph 1.01 B; The cost of incidental work described in these General
Requirements, for which there are no specific Contract Items, shall be considered as part of the general
cost of doing the work and shall be included in the prices for the various Contract Items. No additional
payment will be made.

Q8. What is the bend radius on the drill shot on sheet 8? We're not sure this will work?
R8. The minimum bending radius is 500 feet.

Q9. What is the Engineer’s estimated cost for this project?
RS. The Engineer’s estimate including contingency is approximately $840,000.00

Q10. Can excess soil be wasted on site? If so, where?
R10. No areas have been designated for on-site disposal of excess soil. All waste materials are to be
disposed off-site at a permitted waste disposal site.

Q11. What is the pavement section, base and asphalt, for pavement restoration?
R11. Refer to the detail in UG-12.

The deadline for questions and clarifications established in Article A.49 of the bidding
documents has passed, and no further questions or requests for clarifications will be accepted.

NOTE: Items that are struck-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in IFBC No. 18-TA002742JP.
End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE:
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